

Snell & Wilmer



Ryan P. Hogan

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6145

rhogan@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Ryan Hogan is a member of the firm's special litigation and compliance group. He focuses his practice on insurance coverage, election and political law, state and federal constitutional issues, and commercial litigation, representing governmental entities, businesses, and individuals in both state and federal court.

In his insurance practice, Ryan has worked with both policyholders and carriers dealing with issues arising under a variety of policies, including commercial general liability, fidelity, and cyber coverages. He has experience litigating coverage disputes and bad-faith claims, as well as in drafting Damron/Morris agreements. Leveraging that experience, Ryan also counsels clients regarding the potential scope of their available coverages in the event that a loss contingency arises.

Ryan's litigation experience also extends to appeals, including briefing before the Arizona Court of Appeals, the Arizona Supreme Court, and the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., *magna cum laude*)
 - Order of the Coif
 - Pedrick Scholar
 - Dean's Award for Outstanding Performance
 - CALI Excellence for the Future Awards: Criminal Procedure, Business Organizations, Professional Responsibility, Constitutional Law II, Administrative Law
 - Arizona State Law Journal, Managing Editor
 - Staff Writer of the Year
 - Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot, Hong Kong Team Editor
 - Sustainability Law Student Research Fellow
- University of San Diego (B.A. English and History, *cum laude*)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Federalist Society, Member

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[Frederick Douglass Foundation, Inc., et al. v. District of Columbia: Recent Case Illustrates Importance of Governmental Compliance with Equal Enforcement of the Law](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (March 5, 2024)
- "[Args In APA Case Amplify Justices' Focus On Agency Power](#)," Co-Author, Law360 (February 27, 2024)
- "[Relentless and Loper Bright - Oral Argument Postscript: SCOTUS Majority Appears Poised To End the Chevron Doctrine](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (January 19, 2024)
- "[Gone Fishing: Will a Group of Fisheries Spell the End of the Chevron Doctrine?](#)" Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (January 17, 2024)
- "[Walking the Regulatory Tightrope: The Attorney-Client Privilege in an Intertwined World](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (January 27, 2023)
- "Prop 209 and *Arizona Creditors Bar Association et al v. State of Arizona*: Where Are We Now?," Co-Presenter, Arizona Creditors Bar Association (January 19, 2023)
- "[Check Your Privilege: The Arizona Supreme Court Clarifies the Scope and Application of the Legislative Privilege in Fann v. Kemp](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (December 1, 2022)
- "[Strict but Not Too Strict: Arizona Supreme Court Weighs In on Standards Applicable to Initiative Petitions in Leibsohn v. Hobbs](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (November 30, 2022)
- "[Pitfalls of Internal Investigations: Supreme Court Appeal Highlights Perils of Reliance on Consulting Firms](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (November 29, 2022)
- "[Anti-SLAPP Happy? Arizona Court of Appeals Extends Anti-SLAPP Statute to Statements Made in Informal Community Meetings](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (March 24, 2022)
- "Made in the Shade: Promoting Solar over Water Projects", Co-Author, Idaho Law Review (2018)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- The Best Lawyers in America[®]: Ones to Watch, Appellate Practice, Commercial Litigation, Corporate Governance and Compliance Law (2024)

Previous Professional Experience

- Tiffany and Bosco, Associate (2020-2022)
- United States District Court for the District of Arizona, Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable James A. Teilborg (2019-2020)
- Arizona Court of Appeals, Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable Michael J. Brown (2018-2019)
- Davis Miles McGuire Gardner PLLC, Summer Law Clerk (2017)
- Arizona Attorney General's Office, Extern (2017)
- Arizona Department of Education, Extern (2016)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona